

**CITY OF BELLE ISLE, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET**

Meeting Date: July 21, 2026

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council

From: Rick J. Rudometkin, City Manager

Subject: Approve extending Harris Civil Engineering contract

Background:

The current contract extension has expired as of June 30, 2026, and we continue to have a great working relationship with Harris. Another extension needs to be approved by the council to extend this further. The council may also choose to go out for RFP for this service. Harris has not raised their rates for the whole term of this contract and is seeking an increase if this is extended.

Our MS4 permit is very important, and Harris is very involved with this and knows the process. If we go out for RFP, and another vendor is selected, it will take time for the new vendor to get up to speed on this.

Staff Recommendation:

Extend the current contract with Harris.

Suggested Motion:

I move to extend the current contract with Harris Civil Engineers and authorize the city attorney and the city manager to update the language and fees and execute said extension.

Alternate:

I move to authorize the city manager to go out for RFP for engineering services for the city and go month to month for the current services with Harris until a vendor is selected through the RFP process.

Fiscal Impact: There will be an increase in cost.

Attachments:

Contract

Letter

Rates/Fees